Grzegorz Malisz

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER & DESIGNER

g.malisz@student.fontys.nl | Website Portfolio | GitHub | LinkedIn

About

I am a 7th semester ICT & Software Engineering student from Poland, studying at Fontys University in the Netherlands, as a part of the Delta Excellence Student Programme. I am completing a 4-year bachelor's degree in just 3 years, with focus on Software Development and Design. I have gained practical industry experience through a completed 6 month internship. Currently, I am on Erasmus exchange at JAMK University in Finland focusing on Cyber Security.

Experience

iDA | Full Stack Developer Intern

- Developed internal office management app for mobile and desktop with React PWA
- Integrated the .NET backend with the Microsoft 365 and Slack ecosystems

SimplePark | Lead Full Stack Developer & Designer

- Designed UI & UX for web app
- Developed React web app with corresponding backend

Citric Labs | Al Software Developer

- Implemented AI service as API system
- Researched optimal Embedding Models and LLMs

Sep 2023 - Jan 2024

- Hosted the MySQL DB and Dockerised application on AWS
- Conducted end-to-end testing with Playwright

Feb 2024 - Jul 2024

- Conducted A/B tests
- Implemented CI-CD pipeline with multiple environments

Feb 2024 - Jul 2024

- Integrated self-querying RAG system with LLM
- Designed database for RAG system

Education

Fontys University of Applied Sciences, Accelerated Bachelor ICT & Software Engineering

Sep 2022

Focused on Software Development and Design, emphasizing Mathematical and Computer Sciences.

Skills & Abilities

- Software Engineering
- UI & UX Design
- Project Management
- Team Management
- DevOps

- Problem Solving
- Programming languages like: C#, JS, TS, Python, C++
- Technologies like: CSS, React, .NET, nUnit, Figma, AWS, Git, PWA, Docker, Playwright, JEST, Blender (3D Graphics)